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QMPLAINT Co

NOW COMES, Larry Anderson, Chairman of the Montanans for
Marlenee Comittee, 103 Fifth Street, North, Great Falls, MT 59403
(hereinafter Marlenee) to file this Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
437q(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against A Lot of Folks for Pat
Williams, George Christensen, Treasurer, of P. 0. Box 1992, Helena,
XT 59601 (hereinafter Williams).

FAfT

Marlenee does hereby state the following facts based upon
information filed with the Federal Election Commission:

1. A Lot of Folks for Pat Williams is the authorized
principal campaign comittee for Pat Williams, inbu~ent Nember of
CnZres from the First District of Montana.

2. Williams received the following contributions from

three multi-candidate political committees affiliated with labor
organizations during the 1992 primary election period (see Exhibit
A):

United Auto Workers V-Cap

AFSCOE People
American Federation of Teachers

7/1/91
7/11/91
8/02/91

6/25/91

500.00
4500.00
5000.00

5000.00

3. Williams also received the following "in-kind"
contributions from the identical multi-candidate political
committees itemized above during the 1992 primary election period
(see Exhibit A):

United Auto Workers V-Cap
AFSCME People
American Federation of Teachers

10/15/91
8/20/91

10/15/91

4. Even in light of the fact the contributions were
received prior to the 1992 primary, Williams reported the
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0

250.00
393.36
250.00
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4rikbutions as "in-kind" contributions for the 1992
aon Schedule A. (See Exhibit A).

5. Willim reported the contributions simply as *in-
kind contributions on Schedule A without further details as to the
nature of the contributions (see Exhibit A).

6. Williams itemized the corresponding in-kind
eqpenditures on Schedule B in like amounts. (See Exhibit B).

7. Williams detailed the expenditures in the following
manner:

United Auto Workers V-Cap $250.00 "Research"
AFSCHE People 393.36 "Event"
American Federation of Teachers 250.00 "Research"

8. Williams listed the following aggregate amounts as
received during 1991 from the three multi-candidate committees:

United Auto Workers V-Cap $5250.00
AFSCME 5393.36
American Federation of Teachers 5250.00

9. The American Federation of Teachers has reported an
"xeniture of $5000.00 which was made on September 16, 1991, for
Notate-wide polling" to Greenberg/Lake Associates, 515 2nd Street,
S, Washington, D. C. 20002. Also on Septber 16, 1991, an In-
kind contribution for polling on behalf of Pat Williams is rttas

nthe vendor is Greenberg/Lake Associates, 515 2nd Street, 10,
Waiington, D. C. 20002. See Exhibit C.

10. The United Auto Workers V-Cap has reported an
eqpenditure of $5000.00 which was made on August 7, 1991, for a
Motate-vide survey for Montana" to the same vendor Greenberg/Lake

Associates, 515 2nd Street, NE, Washington, D. C. 20002. see
Exhibit C.

11. AFSCHE People has reported the in-kind contribution
as of August 14, 1991, in the amount of $393.36 payable to the
National Democratic Club on behalf of Williams. The expense
although unidentified more than likely is for food or room rental
given the nature of the establishment. See Exhibit C.

DISCUSSION OF LAW

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1) a contribution is
defined as:

"A gift, subscription, loan (except for a loan made in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b)(ll)), advance, or
deposit of money or anything of value made by any person



-3-
for the purpose of influencing any election for FtdetI
office.. .
In addition, pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1)(iii)

"anything of value" is further defined to include all in-kiM
contributions. Therefore all contributions, including in-kiM
contributions such as those acknowledged by Williams in the 1M1
Year End Report, are subject to the multi-candidate limits of
$5,000 per election established in 11 C.F.R. l10.2(b)(1).

Williams has recorded the in-kind contributions from
these entities as "general election" expenditures for the purpose
of evading the limits of l10.2(b)(1). The provisions of
110.2(b)(6) state that an in-kind contribution will be deemed to
have been made on the date that the goods or services have been
provided by the contributor to the receiving committee. In short,
Williams has acknowledged by reporting the contributions that goods
or services have already been provided by the contributors to the
Committee.

It is clear that if the political committees had written
direct contributions to Williams, it would have been incumbent
under the provisions of 102.9(e)(1) & (2) to keep separate track
of the general contributions to avoid any UM of general elections
funds for primary expenses. And, if the candidate did not appear
on the general election ballot, the funds would have been reqUwied
to have been returned to the contributors. Advisory Opinions 1900-
68 (CCH 5516); 1985-41 (CCH 5840); 1980-122 (CCH 5576).

Further it is evident that the in-kind contributions
provided herein are actually primary contributions. The provisions
pf 11 C.F.R. 106.4 govern the allocation of polling results to
candidates based upon when results are accepted by the recipient
committee. Emphasis throughout the section is placed upon the fact
that the earlier survey results are provided to a committee, the
greater the value.

According to the reports of all committees involved, the
results of the poll were given to Williams during the primary
period (varying notations of receipt exist). It is not
unreasonable to speculate that the results if not given inmediately
to Williams were given to Williams within 60 days after the survey
was completed.

The value of a political poll is it provides a "snapshot"
of voter attitudes at a specific eriod of time. It is this
premise upon which the provisions of 106.4 are based in allocating
the greatest share of expense during the period when the
information is most current.

The Committees by allocating poll expense during primary
period have acknowledged the present value of the information. If
this had truly been an expense only related to the general
election, the committees could have held the information until
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lifter Igo, days had passed and no ali~ma~ Isld have
two eqird lar the provisions of 106.4. @ie'n tbe ON hI y
Vith wich it o i commonly recognized that hMngem i v"r

ituies OOmar, it i inc prehnible that this pal
iMW for the general election to be hold 11 months in the ft1tute.

Williams itemization of "event xpnse m and the £1101
information donoting that the vendor is an establishment likely to
have provided food or a meeting room, also clearly indicates that
a primary contribution has taken place. It is difficult to imagine
a situation where a meeting or a luncheon would take place that
would not have present value in terms of discussion of the events
preceding an election 14 months in the future.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Marlenee respectfully requests that the Federal Election
Comission investigate these violations and find the following
conclusions of law:

1. Williams has received $250.00 from Auto Workers V-
Cap in violation of the limits established for snlti-candidate
political committees pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)2(A), 11 C.F.R.
110.2 (b) (1).

2. Williams has received $393.36 fr A1 People in
violation of the limits established for multi-ca ridate politica

,committees prs ,nt to 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)2(A), 11 C..R. ll0. 2(b)(1).

3. Williams has received $250.00 from the AmerI*nn
Federation of Teaohers in violation of th limits establisbd for
solti-candidate political connitte pr to 2 U.S.C.
441a(a)2(A), 11 C.F.R. 110.2(b)(1).

Narlenee respectfully requests that the Fedeal Election
Commission assess all appropriate penalties for violation of the
above provisions in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437 g.

The above statements are true and correct to the best of
my knowledge, information and belief.

Montamk for Mar-Ion"
Chairs"

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this R.i day of . .ft- , 1992.

(Notary Public)

My Commission expires: CX*j- A I qlj-



T W= 07/011-12/UI

F"N PAGE 3 OF 13
R)M LINE #11(c)

FULL NA, LIN G ADRESS DWWUsm Ram/oCCUPATTON DATE ANXW OF

United Auto Workers V-CAP RCIPT

17S7 N Street, W.V.
Washington, DC 20036 PAC 07/01/91 500.00

07/11/91 4300.00

Receipt for: (X)Primary ( )General AGGREGATE YTD:$ 5000.00

FULL AC, MAILING ADDRESS EMPLOYER/OCCUPATON DATE A. OT OF

United Auto Workers V-CAP RECEIPT

1757 N Street, N.W. Inkind

Washington, DC 20036 PAC 10/15/91 250.00

FROM PAGE 6 OF 13
FOR LINE #11(c)

FULL NAN., 3AILING ADDRESS EMPWYROCCUPATJCN DATE nCVcT- OF

AFSCHE Pecple 
RECS1PT

1625 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036 PAC 03/02/91 5000.00

Receipt for: (X)Primary ( )General AGGREGATE YTD:$ 5000.00

FULL WAm, WaILING ADDRESS
AFSCHE People
1625 L Street, Y.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Receipt for: ( ) PriZa () General

Emlami/CCUiPxrzc.

MATI TD: $

I
DATE A ~5 OF

In gitr.d:
03/20/91 393.36

5393.36

FR PAGE 13 OF 13
FOR LINE #11(c)

FULL NAME, MAILIG ADDRESS IMPLOYER/OCCUPATMCU DATE A.F? OF

American Federation of Teachers RECEIPT

555 New Jersey, 9.W Icind

Washington, DC 20001 PAC 10/15/91 2S0.00

Receipt for: ( )Primary (X)General AGGREGATE TD:$ 5250.00

FROM AtENDME[r DATED 10/18/91 FOR REPOiCI DATED: 01/01/91-06/30/91
FROM PAGE 1 OF 4
FOR LINE #11(c) ..

0. PO ,u -AN

American Federation of Teacheri
5SS Nev Jersey Ave., H.W.
Washington, DC 20001

n-.U' P,, ,." . ..o--P -- O>, 40

MEco Gnz o
*0.0 40 go

-NO af "ft

$5000.00

| __ L

5333



EXHIBIT B

3'OS IAED 07/01/91-12/31/91

FRX PAGE 25 OF 25
FOF LINE #17

0. Full Nang. M iling Addres nd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of EachUNITED AUTO WORKERS RESEARCH day. year) Os rsemn:t Thi Peric
1757 N. ST., N.W. INKIND 19911015 250.00
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 Disbursement for: UPrmary UGenral

SOther (specify)
C. Fug Name. Mailing Addrem and ZIP Cde IPurpose of Disbwoement Date [month. Amount of Each

co AMERICAN FED. OF TEACHERS RESEARCH day. O.ID , - , Thi hi
555 NEW JERSEY INKIND 19911015 250.00

'C WASHINGTON, DC 20001 Dsbufsem0eft f: P-wwy UGenera
O1tDew (Specify)

FROM PAGE 1 OF 25FOR LINE #17

cO

A. pS fMans. Mdaq Addim e&W ZW 0*e

AFSCME PEOPLE
1625 L STREET
WASHINGTON, DC 20036

EVENT INKIND
Do" Imeastb.

dW. Yowl)

19910820

r-~ or: Liay - fensI

Affuum vi Each
Mil-wU.. 1bw Pwie

393.36

N is for: LJF#iw-wv Wei""



FO E OM NNW OF: *4CNCAN AION OF IMEIIS ON POTIMCAL UMICATIC4
REORT DATED: 07/01/91-12/31/91

FOB LINE #21

Fai naRl. ii INC MiS% Sul ZIP (IN

$15fIN I a Eltl II

SsDKI DU 200 13M o

plgtll IF lllMlll0n

StuMp 14atlac
Ol13t (0111 C - 1991

UIll (tet. N t IF 111a
dVeVtelr) *aebo .I1 this ptricc

O9/16101 S. "t is

Daobvreowept feor __ prsur.e Ifteta1
I Other (pf ) FoUl

PAGE 15 OF 16
FOR LINE 21

IGrernberKtlkr Anki'istirm Pat Mllamas In-kind
%I % 2nd Stufe. N. F.

I/n h hlt,,0. :. . 1000|1 cs€onrlbwlri for po1lIi,'"' -"-.~~g 1Il".--,b Il'-.-.

. 1 +,-., om, i ,I.D I l~

-Ja50 *-
:/Jae&InL

FROM THE COMMIT[EE RPOT OF: MEICAN FFDMATION OF STATE,
EMKDYM P.MUC E'PWY, ORGANIED 70 P'1 MO 1LISATIVE
RM &D: 00O1/91-08/31/91

axwiy, Am) IIMICIPAL
F1wMM

PAGE 2 OF 3I .Am ftlo a 1K Cuib U sIational DoCrattc club go Mlp Wi lliam va "@ON an no me ph,
30 vy Str.t, aI

Sr2"003-4071 0-14-1 393.3 

FROM 'TE ChE I REPORT OF: IAW V CAP
REPORT DATED 08/01/91-08/31/91

PAGE 2 OF 3
FOR LINE #21(b)

A. p, %". w& ami 3P ".. ,- .a wes c', an '., 0 am%

Moto wide mamt. fee af WWIWW
a 1 S 002 w o'/Z 500.0

0, mg. dv.

m, _
IV ca I

1 1 . -



FERAL ILECTION COMMISSION
WASNM6ION C n3

March 12t 1992

Larry Anderson, Chairman
Montanans for Marlene. Committee
103 fifth Street, Worth
Great Falls, HT 59403

RE: MUR 3480

Dear Mr. Anderson:

o: This letter acknowledges receipt on March 9, 1992, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal 31'ecti on

N. Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act'), by A lot of Folks
for Pat Williams and George Christensen, as tteasuter, United

o Auto Workers, American Federation of Teachers and APSMS People.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint vithin five
days.

40 You will be notified as soon as the Federal Cleotiom

0% Cmmission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this mstter, p1tso

o forward it to the Office of the General Couamel. Se"
information must be sworn to in the same manner as 'th original
complaint. We have nusmered this matter R 3460. P1VWW refer
to this number in all future correspondence. ror your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commissionts procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 203

March 12, 1992

A Lot of Folks for Pat Williams
George Christensen, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1992
Helena, Montana 59601

RE: MUR 3480

Dear Mr. Christensen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that A Lot of Folks for Pat Williams (wCommittee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election

- Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Actw). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NMM 3460.

rN Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

o Under the Act, you have the- opportunity to deomm ate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Comittee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. were appropriate,

<N statements should be submitted under oath. Your repom@, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel' s Office, mst-6se

o submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within IS days, the Comission may take
further action based on the available information.

SThis matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(8) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you.notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the nane, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



if you have any questions, please contact Ch .I7 E yory,
the attorney assigned to this matter# at (202) 21LI.0. for
your information, we have enclosed a brief dectiption of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Pat Williams



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20f3

March 12, 1992

AFSCRE8 People
1625 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

RE: RUR 3480

Dear Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that AFSCRE People may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter nUR
3480. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to d."Nemeltrate in
writing that no action should be taken against AMP- People in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be subsitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 1S days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 daes. the
Comission ay take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(8) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



if you have any quest ions, V1O*s* cWotisat Ceryl Korne~aya.
the attorney assigned to this natt*r at a 2 Pi * tor
your information, we have enclosed a btelf E de-wciption of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEIXRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASISNGION. VC *3w

March 12, 1992

United Auto Workers V-CP
1757 N Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

RE: MUR 3480

Dear Gentlemen:

tn The Federal Election Comission received a complaint which
alleges that the United Auto Workers V-CAP may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as naeded ('the Act').

0 A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MRg 3490. Please refer to this number in ll future

e cotrrespondence.

go Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrete in
vriting that no action should be taken against the Unitod Auto

K Ivorkre V-CAP in this matter. Please submit amy fau uml or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to-the

m C Jontons analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statomants should be submitted under oath. Your repm0ee, which
should be addressed to the General Counselts Office, mst be

o sumitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within IS days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



if you have any questions, please eoStat
the attorney assigned to this mtter, at (223 25ji
Your infornation, we have enclosed a briet desacwifoti ot AN
Commissionts procedures for handling complaints.

sincerely,

Teresa Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASUNGTO. D.C. 203

March 12, 1992

American Federation of Teachers
555 Now Jersey Avenue
Washington, DC 20001

RE: NUR 3480

Dear Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the American Federation of Teachers may have
violated the Federal election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
('the Act'). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter 30M 3480. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

0
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the American
Federation of Toacbers in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legai materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commissions analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your respoe, which

o should be addressed to the General Counsels Office* mast besubmitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. it no
response is received within 1S days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(3) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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it you have any questions, please contact
the attorney assigned to this natter, at (12Y W. V.,
your infornation, we have enclosed a biefe ceipt*ieif th.
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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smocia Genwral CoUr4e Teresa Hennessy, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3480

Dear Ms. Hennessy:

Enclosed please find a Statement Of Designation Of
Counsel naming the undersigned as counsel for AFSCME PEOPLE in
connection with the above-captioned matter. Please see that
all correspondence and other coinunications with regard to
this matter are directed to the undersigned.

AFSCHE PEOPLE reoelve4 the Comlaint in this matter on
March 16, 1992. Due to previously scbeduled business travel
and other prior comaituents, the .nderslgned will not have an
adequate opportunity to prepare afresponse within the fifteen
days allowed in your letter dated Nareb 12, 1992. Therefore,
AFSCME PEOPLE hereby requests an additional twenty days to and
including April 20, 1992 within which to respond to the
Complaint in this matter. Please advise se as soon as
possible as to the action taken with regard to this request.

Sincerely,.

a W ei rg
Geral Coui30sel

LPW:bsc
Enclosure

ir

ZC

ow 3 ths eC~ visce

American Fdera-tion of Slatea ILA.-- an 1-~d~ I l - I a AFLCIO
Geneal Consmers Ofice
1101 171h SimW, N.W
suiw 1210
Was*h on, D.C. 20036
Telthone (202) 775-5900
Facunime (202) 296-5279 M U 10 I, kftnaMM&I SecwaTe

.2_

C _ . -4



ma 3480
lm m Il I

C
ItZLEPON I:

Larry P. Weinberg

101 17th St., N.W..

uite 1210

Cashington, D.C. 20036

202-775-5900

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

comunications from the Commission and to act on 
my behalf before

the Commission.

/3503OV aM

BUSIMM 1303

AFSCMZ PUOPLE

1625 L Street* N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

202-429-1000

Fv

I

lb



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS WN(G0ON. 0 C UM

March 31, 1992

Larry P. Weinberg, Esq.
AFSCHE
General Counsel's Office
1101 17th Street, U.N.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: NUR 3460

Dear Mr. Weinberg:

This is in response to your letter dated Match Is, 1992t
which we received on March 20, 1992, requesting an eateio~o of
time until April 20, 192 to respond to the complaint in this
matter. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of the General Counsel bas granted the
requested extension. Atcrdingly, yout rw.poe iS dee by the
close of business on April 20. 1992.

if you have any questions, please contact me at (202)

219-3690.

Sincerel

Cheryi .ornegay 0
Attorney
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VEt t ow Ma3 20, 1992 . .W ..ITm

Chey Kornepny, Esq.
Federal Slection Comiuo
Washington, DC 20463

Re: M

Dear Ms. Kornepy:

We have begun pepwaaio t our response in the above matter.

It apparet , tinta h, dhy C mdiml aam- w-l be ea
Among other remam, I w be out aw lI aatym ewaW dop soon.

MJWsk
-9NO
c. Julie Moll, Ain't. Treamurer



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH CTON, D.C .M63

March 31, 1992

N. Jay Whitman, Esq.
UAW V-CAP
8000 East Jefferson Avenue
Detroit, Michigan

RE: MUR 3480

Dear Mr. Whitman:

This is in response to your letter dated March 20, 1992,
which we received on March 24, 1992, requesting an extension of
time until April 6, 1992 to respond to the complaint in this
matter. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is du e by the
close of business on April 6, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely

Cheryl-S. Kornegay
Attorney
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607 FOUmnM SIt NW: • .weMC NA 0005.2011 0 (am )62066

March 25, 1992

Cheryl Kornegay
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

r0-

N-pKe: MUR 3480

Dear Ms. Kornegay:

This letter is to request an extension of time of 20 days
to respond to the notice that a complaint had been filed
against A Lot of Folks for Pat Williams. I understand that a
designation of counsel from the Comittee was sent by
facsimile to your office directly.

We ask for the extension to allow us adequate time to
consult with the client, to review the relevat .tdRmMs, and
to prepare the respMMs. 220 _O01sion's notice was received
by the Comittee on March 20, 1992. With th extension of 20
days, a response would be due April 24, 1992.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

104M03I /DAM20M.0491

TELEX: 44-0277 Pcso UI 0 FACSIML: (202) 434-1690
ANCHOSAGE 6 BELLIVUE 0 LOS AnGES 0 PORTLAND 0 SATTLE 6 SPOKANE

C -- 4617
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The above-naned individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Comision.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNCTOW. D.C 2f3

A March 31, 1992

Judith L. Corley, 9sq.
Perkins Coie
607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3480

Dear Ms. Corley:

This is in response to your letter dated March 2S, 1992,vhich we received on March 27, 1992, requesting an extension oftwenty days to respond to the complaint in this matter. Afterconsidering the circumstances presented in your letter, the Officeof the General Counsel has granted the requested extension.Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
April 24, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Cheryl S. Rornegay
Attorney
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Cheryl Kornegay, Esq.
Federal Election Camission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Montan an for M-isnS- V. MW V-C=. St A1.
(FEC XiUR 3480)

Dear Me. Kornegay:

Enclosed for filing in the above matter, please find
our Statement of Designation of Coummel.
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(313) 926-5216

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

CO coimunications from the Cnmssion and to act on my behalf before

co the Comission.
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UAW Voluntary Community Action Program (UAW V-CAP)

8000 E. Jefferson Ave.

(313) 769-4242

(313) 926-5431
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MR 3480

Dear Mr. Noble:

On behalf of respondent American 1Fration of Tea aers, I
request a 15 day extension of tiMe, until April 21, 1992, to
respond to the complaint in the above-refommd matter.

Due to the press of other leal mattrs, I will Ue the
additional tine to review the fate. end prepare a ful legal
response.

If you have any queotimv Vlese cteet go at " "4U3,-43SN.

sincerely,

trecht
Manatt, Phelps, Phillips & cantor
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MANATT, PHELPSr PHILLIPS & KANTOR

1200 N EAM IRE AVE., NN, SUITE 200

WASHINGTON, DC 20036

TELEPHONE: =202-463-4320

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel

and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

comunications from the Coission and to act on my behalf before

the Comission.

&c &A-
Salegnature LI

MW .S 0HZ ANUICAN FEERATION OF

JLmrnuS 555 M JERSEY AVE, lW

WASHINGTN, DC 20001

am~n ol

D Ultm P90UZ: 202-879-

or

E.)

p
*2
*~J P~,.

i •

'4436



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0C 20463

April 3, 1992

Lyn Utrecht, Esq.
Manatt, Phelps, Phillips & Kantor
1200 Now Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20036-6889

RE: HUR 3480

Dear Ms. Utrecht:

This is in response to your letter dated March 31, 1992,vhich we received on the same date, requesting an extension of
CD time to respond to the complaint in this matter. After

considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office
of the General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
April 21, 1992.

0 If you have any questions, please contact me at
C (202) 219-3690.

qW Sincerely,

Cheryl S. Korneqay
Attorney
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Federal Election Comdmon
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20*3

April 9. 1992

M. Jay Whitman, Esq.
UAW V-CAP
8000 East Jefferson Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48214

RE: MUR 3480

Dear Mr. Whitman:

This is in response to your letter dated April 2, 1992, which
we received on April 3. 1992, requesting an additional extensionof time of seven days to respond to the complaint in this matter.

o After considering the circumstances presented in your letter*
the Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested

n extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
4O business on April 13, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

i/

Cheryl S. Kornegay
o. Attorney
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Cheryl S. Kornegay, Esq.
Office of the General Couzel
Federal Election Com imu
999 E. Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR MW

Dear Ms. Korneay:
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Cbo S. Krnega
Page2
Aprl 10, 1992

On Mw 22, 1991 an action was fed in federal court c ln the mdtu
of that r- I. under Article 1 §2 of the US. Qmsmftmnm. t By

early Jl, 1991, a three judge panel bad been desinated

From this point forward, everyone had his own opinion about whethe,
the judicial dust settled, there would be one or two House Districts in Montana. No
one knew, save the inevitable prophet or two.

Given the uncertainty, V-CAP went ahead and, in early July, 1991, donated
$500 and $4,500 to the Committee for Rep. Willianm This $5,000 was clearly desig-
nated for the Primary, and reported as such by both V-CAP and the Committee.

On August 15, 1991, in the apportionment litigation, a motion to dimdiu was
denied, and the three-judge Court heard argument on September 3, 1991. 775 F.
Supp. at 1359.

V-CAP, along with the federal PAC's of other unw4 at this paw
'IOcom wioed a poR ftr Greenberg-Lake. The poll was of M ntana oea

the 1st and 2d Districts. It was stucured to test peRp*io -Of Rp.9PD W11
0%- Rep. Marlenee.

0 The poll nquhred iso a r of areas of par a i t to V-CA, a,
atdes of union homelds heath care iues, the bill to forbid cae
stleM and unfr trade PaCt

V-CAP sent 55,0(1 to Grener-ake, by a check to that fir dw
017, 1991. It was reported iff Line 21(b) of the August, 1991, Reotas a ws

mvey far Montiaa" As the pi has not b e en gvn to Cne Iv 3q
Cilh) no donaio had been nude so no mrep of ame was a rquired.

The podl was, in tachivM to theomuseor pWlasm weabu C= v Commtteefor Rep. W' un mn -ePdm O
o0ay later, on or abut oenr 15, 1991. However, on Octn 18,1991, to .te-

SCourt handed down its decon d 2 USC. 12a l .775 F.
&p. 13589 1366 (D. Mont. 1991). This de= ' pvwsen the existing twe Dhac

It also rendered the just-delivered p w~mhsl. The poll was mied ncma
AiN*l opesoa District, resulting in a Wilims vs. Marlenee race. Nf two Dis-
tricts survived, then Williams would not run against each other. Each would roe in
his own District.

This development occurred before the October, 1991, report was due, and so
V-CAP did not report any in-kind donation.

S See, Montana v. U.S. DeX of Commerce, 775 F. Supp. 1358 (D. Mont. 1991X3-
judge), rev'd - U.S. - (1992), 60 U.S.LW. 4279 (March 31,1992).
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The three-judge decision was taken to the Supreme Court, but rened in

effect. So, csieny, V-CAP did not report any donation on any subsequent re-pots, including the 1991 annual, as, in our view, no donation had been made.

The Committee for Rep. Williams, however, reported a $250 in-kind donation
from V-CAP on its 1991 annual. This $250 is (presumably) the 5% value of V-CAP's
$5,000 under 11 C.F.R. f 106.4(g)(2), for a poll given more than 60 days after initial
receipt. The Committee's report plainly labeled the in-kind donation as for the Gen-
eral Election.

On March 31, 1992, the Supreme Court handed down Montana v. U.& Dq
Conmerce, - US. - (1992), 60 US .LW. 4279, reversing the three-judge decision,
and holding that Montana must be reapportioned into a single Distrit.

It was at this point, just 10 days ago - not aIr- that anyoe, V
CAP, knew Rep. Wiiams would have to run against Rep. Marlenee.

r'-ft ~ ~ lea totknmh plbt died with the three-j Idecsion.Inedfruth
01% the pi Ze~eed n Otol unil heSupreme Cor's decision, the Jcn
of the federal courts w that such a contest was not required.

SPerhaps the SupumeCourts decision, in setting Rep. Wlwms and lop.
Marlenee as Upmpons, has now restrected sone ique value for this puil
Whatever the value, k canm be mere than the. $25 er
11(*4(gX2) and that vahw not be reportab by n e iln V-CAP,

0. unta . the Supreme Court's resurected the -makW.

But t takes us, fily, to Rep6 u n nnt tht the Win-k #
om"w be altrbited to the Prf'my, not the Gieneoal Eheckm

4W.

Nothing in the Qwm1sa s8Peet udg oainbd
0 the Primary, and it fo th em

But, , aeiw the value of the poll in these unique cutances, it is
to attriut it to the Primaiy. There are two reasons, each sufficient:

Fim, Rep. Marlenee simply could not run against Rep. Williams unel and
U Montana was a single Hou District. A pot testing views in a Williamns vs.

Marlenee race can, in the nature of this case, only have been a poll about the Gen-
eral Election.

Second, as we understand it, Primary Elections are "Democrat vs. Democrat
or "Republican vs. Republican". General Elections are "Democrat vs. Republican."

Rep. Marlenee is a Republican, and Rep. Williams is a Democrat. The pol
inquired into "Democrat vs. Republican" issues, which are by definition issues 4m*
relevant to the General Election, where the race is "Democrat vs. Republican". If the
complaint were correct, the poll would have inquired into "Democrat vs. Democrat"
issues, as one would expect for a Primary Election. It did not. The allegation of the
complaint just does not make sense on the most elementary level.
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The omplaint should be m for lack of merit.

Respectfully Submitted,

Attorney for UAW V-CAP
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Re: MUR 3480 - American Federation of State, County
and Municipal Employees / PEOPLE (AFSCME/PEOPLE)

Dear Ms. Kornegay:

This is in response to the Commission's letter dated
March 12, 1992 advising AFSCME/PEOPLE that a complaint had
been filed with the Commission which alleged acts which could
be a violation on the part of AFSCHE/PEOPLE. For the reason
set forth below, the Complaint is without merit and should be
dismissed without further action.

The Complaint filed In this matter by Larry Anderson,
Chairman of the Montanans for Marlenee Committee, alleges that
AFSCME/PEOPLE made a primary election contribution to the
campaign of Pat William, Democratic Congressman from Montana,
when AFSCME/PEOPLE spent $393.36 to host an event In support
of Williams' general election candidacy against Congressman
Marlenee. Although the Complaint did not assert that
AFSCME/PEOPLE had violated the Act, the COmmission has
forwarded that Complaint to AFSCME/PEOPLE for response,
apparently on the theory that the expenditure In question
should have been treated as a primary election contribution
and that, when aggregated with the previous primary
contribution made by AFSCME/PEOPLE to the Williams campaign,
the contribution limits of 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) had
been violated. As will be shown below, the in-kind
contribution of $393.36 made by AFSCHE/PEOPLE on July 31,
1991, was a general election contribution and was properly
designated as such.

The Complaint filed against the Williams campaign appears
to contend that the Commission must apply a per se rule under
which all in-kind contributions, of whatever nature, which are
made during the "primary election period" must be treated as
primary contributions, without regard to the designation of

4w- in ps Orwlc



Ms. Cheryl Kornegay
April 20, 1992
Page 2

the contribution, the nature of the contribution or whether
its purpose is to benefit the candidate's campaign in the
general election or the primary. While the Complaint refers
to several Commission regulations which it claims support the
kind of per se rule for which it argues, the fact is that
there is no such per se rule and the regulations cited do not
support the contention that there is such a rule.
AFSCME/PEOPLE had the power to designate this contribution as
a general election contribution and made such a designation as
required by 11 C.F.R. Section 110.2. Moreover, based on the
facts and circumstances of this case, it is apparent that the
in-kind contribution in question was not intended to benefit
the Williams campaign in a primary election.

There were two congressional districts in Montana, one
0D represented by Democratic Congressman Pat Williams and the

other by Republican Congressman, Ron Marlenee. As a result of
C. the reapportionment following the 1990 census, Montana was
_- reduced to a single congressional district, beginning with the

election to be held in 1992. In late July, 1991,
AFSCME/PEOPLE agreed to co-sponsor and pay for a breakfast to
which it invited representatives of other labor organizations

40 to meet with Congressman Williams and discuss the strategy for
the coming election. That breakfast was to be held on July
31, 1991. At the time that breakfast was called, as well as

0D when it occurred, it was known that reapportionment had
resulted in the elimination of one of Montana's two

qW" congressional districts. At the time that breakfast was held,
Williams did not have any known primary opposition and it Was

C not anticipated that he would have any such opposition. As a
result, the breakfast meeting on July 31, 1991 was called for
the purpose of discussing strategy in the anticipated general
election contest to be held between Congressman Williams and
Congressman Marlenee in the combined Montana district in
November 1992. Thus, the invitation for that breakfast, a
copy of which is attached as Exhibit 1 to the enclosed
affidavit of Jerry Klepner, stated in part as follows:

"Without question, one of our very best
friends in the House is Pat Williams of
Montana. As you know, Montana is losing one
of its two seats as a result of the Census,
and Pat will be running statewide against
Montana's other House member, the ultra-
conservative Republican, Ron Marlenee.
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Ms. Cheryl Kornegay
April 20, 1992
Page 3

This will be a very tough race; the early
polls show it is very close. Montana has
numerous small television markets, many in
the eastern part of the state now represented
by Marlenee . . .

We are sponsoring a breakfast with Pat
Williams at 8:15 a.m. on July 31st at the
Democratic Club to give Pat an opportunity to
discuss his campaign with us . .

Consistent with that invitation, when Congressman Williams
addressed that meeting he focused solely on his anticipated
general election contest against Congressman Marlenee

Since the July 31 breakfast was called and held for the
purpose of discussing Congressman Williams' campaign against
Congressman Marlenee, AFSCME/PEOPLE does not dispute that its
expenditure for the breakfast was properly treated as an in-kind contribution. Under 2 U.S.C. Section 431(8)(A)(1) an In-
kind contribution is Included within the definition of
*contribution". Under 11 CFR. Section 110.2(b), a multi-
candidate coNittee such as AFSCIK/PEOPLE, has the power to
designate a contribution which is made during the period
preceding a primary election as being for either tbh primary
or general election. AFSCNE/PEOPLE deslgnated th* ia-kind
contribution questlon as being for the general election.
(Klepner Affidavit, Paragraph 6, Exhibit 2). The Coelaint
herein has offered no basis for concluding that an ia-kind
contribution cannot be so designated.

We would concede, for purposes of argument, that there
might be certain kinds of contributions made during the pre-
primary period which, by their nature, may be used only In
connection with the primary. For example, if AFSCME had given
Congressman Williams bumper stickers or posters which said
"vote for Pat Williams in the Montana primary to be held June
2, 1992", it would be difficult for AFSCME to argue that the
contribution of those bumper stickers had been intended for
use in the general election rather than the primary. In this
case, however, the facts support exactly the opposite
conclusion. Although the breakfast in question occurred
during the pre-primary period, its purpose related solely to
the general election.



N. Cheryl Kormegay
Apri1 20, 1992
Page 4

Based upon the foregoing, the contribution In question
was properly designated as a general election contribution and
this matter should be dismissed without further action.

Very truly yours,

Co sel fo AFSCHE/PEOPLE

LPW:bsc
Attachment



AFFIDAVIT

Jerry Klepner, being duly sworn, deposes and states as
=ofollows: 7 ..o

1. I am the Director of Legislation for the American 2= -

Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO ,

(AFSCME) and have held that position since November 30, 1987. -

2. On about July 23, 1991, I was one of several union

officials who distributed an invitation to a breakfast meeting

with Congressman Pat Williams, a democrat elected from one of

Montana's two congressional districts. A copy of that invitation

is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

3. That meeting was called because the reapportionment

following the 1990 Census had reduced Montana to a single

congressional district, effective with the 1992 election. It was

expected that Congressman Williams would face a difficult general

election contest against Congressman Ron Marlenee, a Republican

elected from Montana's other congressional district. At the time

of that breakfast meeting, Congressman Wiliams did not have a

primary opponent, and he was not expected to have one later in

the primary.

4. I introduced Congressman Williams at that breakfast

meeting. My remarks focused on how Congressman Williams had

supported key labor Issues throughout his tenure, how much he

needed our support as a result of the reapportionment, and how

labor could assist and support him in his coming general election

- 1 -



contest against Congressman Marlenee. I did not discuss the

primary election, since, as far as I knew, Congressman Williams

did not expect any opposition In the primary.

5. Following my introduction, Congressman Williams

addressed the meeting. He discussed the unique problems of a

general election in which two incumbents faced each other. The

entire discussion focused on the general election contest

expected against Congressman Marlenee. Congressman Williams did

not discuss the primary election in his remarks.

6. Attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a copy of

AFSCME/PEOPLE's August 20, 1991 letter to the Williams campaign

designating the expenditure for the July 31, 1991 breakfast

meeting as a 1992 general election contribution.

Further Affiant sayeth not.

Subscribed and sworn to this day April 1992.

Notgry Public

My~ ~ommlsgam a- June 14, 199

- 2 -



July 23, 1991

Dear Trade Unionist:

Without question, one of our very best friends in the ftouse

is Pat Williams of Montana. As you know, Montana is losing one

of its two seats as a result of the Census, and Pat will be N -

running statewide against Montana's other House member, the 0

ultraconservative Republican Ron Marlenee.

This will be a very tough race; the early polls show it is f :=

very close. Montana has numerous small television markets, 
manyr *4

in the eastern part of the state now represented by Marlenee. -o

Pat will need a lot of money, much more than he has ever had 
to

raise before, to finance the kind of campaign he needs to carry

his message throughout the state and to improve his recognition

in eastern Montana.

We don't need to remind you that Pat Williams is a strong

and reliable supporter of the labor movement's legislative

priorities. You know he is an enthusiastic sponsor of H.R. S,

the anti-strikebreaker legislation. He shepherded the bill

through the Labor-Nanagement Relations Subcommittee, which be

chairs, the full Education and Labor Committee, and the Uomm and

he did it with great skill.

COWe are sponsoring a breakfast with Pat Williams at 8:15 a..
on July 31st at the Democratic Club to give Pat an opportuaty to

OK discuss his campaign with us. Please RSVP to Dana Botsford at

429-5020 by Monday, July 29.

We hope you will plan to join us.

C) Sincerely,

Alan Reuther David Sweeney
United Auto Workers Teamsters

Allynjowe {

Carpehr, rs

40
JDK: drb

EXHIBIT 1
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August 20, 1991

Representative Pat Williams
Pat Williams for Congress
P.O. Box 1992
Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Representative Williams:

I am pleased to inform you that a $393.36 In-Kind CampaignC- contribution has been made to Pat Williams for Congress towards the1992 general election.

Please be advised that AOMO-U3OpL will be reporting this
amount to the FEC.

GO If you should have any qMetioas, please Contact my office.

C)

Sincerely,

rv)

Rick ScottDirector of Political Action

RS: Ims
Enclosure

cC: George Hagerman, Director, Council 9Robert Meyer, Interrational Union Area Director

EXHIBIT 2

1625 L STRT N.W WSHNIGTON. D.C. 20036 (202) 429-1021
ped wk e Pdig 

-somm 
sw ............ :k t _h •
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April 21, 1992

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
?ederal Election Comission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MR 3480

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter is submitted on behalf of the Amorlyan laderation
of Teachers ("Arf?) in the above-reforeaced matter.A Pot the

0 following reasons set fot;h mae fully below, the fibtral Election
Commission (OFUC or 0-- ) should fMad go toS to believe
that the America Federation of !s re- or its jl tival
comittee, COPZ, violatd anT_ oios of the f al Elecion
Campaign Act ("FMC or theAt ) , 2 U.S.C. $ 431 vt vae. an
dismiss this omplalat.

0T The essential allegatin of fte MIII ts mtesy in-
kind contribution to a omi a# trto 't - tO theo primary must be for the p myaleom ca ruglv1amof thelnature
or purpose of the eoetribmtion. 1u1i t0 O #altions
supports this assertion. the is-inG fnatr4Lbtio*,f- by An

C awE was a poll wfhic pertied .spesfi ally to I- mpoe
general election matc1-u %t th two inat ie1r of
Congress fram Montana. Pat illiams and Wn o1srsIaye .V are
expected to face each other in the general eletIa o aostest for

o% the at-large congressional seat r t i the State of nontana.
Because this poll was related to the general electios match-up,
AFT COPE and the other cemaittees which comissioaed it properly
designated their in-kind contributions for the general election.
The Narlenee complaint cites no authority for its assertion that
in-kind contributions made prior to the date of the primary cannot
be for the general election.

1/ Although the colaint and the Comaission's notification
letter namethe American Federation of Teachers as the
potential respondent in this matter, all contributions and
expenditures in question were made by COPE, the separate
segregated fund of the American Federation of Teachers.
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During the Summer of 1991, AFT COPE participated in the
commissioning of a poll concerning the anticipated contest between
Williams and Narlenee for the 1992 general election. The poll
was conducted in August 1991. The AFT COPE share of the cost of
this poll was $5,000. As indicated in the 1991 year-end report
filed by AFT COPE, COPE paid its share of the cost of the poll to
Greenberg/Lake Associates on September 16, 1991. The 1991 year-
end Co1.*z' report also d2-scluses the in-Kind contribution ftua CurZ
to Williams for the poll in the amount of $250. While the COPE
report gives the same date for the in-kind contribution as
reported for the expenditure, the poll was not in fact made
available Williams until October, as disclosed by the Williams
committee.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Narlenee complaint alleges that any in-kind contribution
made prior to the date of a primary must be allocated to the
contributor's primary limit. In support of this assertion, the
complaint cites only the provision of the regulations providi
that an in-kind contribution is made when the reiTpient reoiwe
it. 11 C.F.R. S 110.2(b)(6). This is the same provislon Ubwh
provides that a contribution generally is considered mide wbean
the maker relinquishes control over the contribution. 2%is
regulation simply sets forth the automatic rules that are folloed
if no specific designation of a contribution is made. The
provision does not in any way prohibit designation of a
contribution for a specific election. In fact, 11 C.F.R.
S 110.2(b)(2) specifically provides that a contribution dsgkmeted
in writing for a particular election is made for the election so
designated. All of the parties involved designated this
contribucion foL the general election.

Moreover, the poll commissioned in this case was designed
specifically to evaluate the results of the anticipated general
election contest between Williams and Rarlenee. It was of no
value to Williams in a primary contest, as it was solely related
to the general election. The fact that the results were provided

2J At the time the COPE year-end report was prepared in January
1992, the individual responsible for preparing the report wa
advised that the poll was an in-kind contribution and that
it had been made available to the candidate after 60 days
had passed so that its value was $250. Thus, she prepared
the report disclosing the expenditure and the contribution
as of the date that Greenberg/Lake Associates was paid by
COPE, even though the candidate did not receive the poll
until October.

ro) n
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to Williams prior to the primary does not alter the fact that its
purpose was to influence the general election. Thus, it was
properly designated a general election in-kind contribution by the
contributors.

The poll results were not provided to Williams until after
60 days had passed, but prior to the passage of 180 days.
Accordingly, under the FEC regulations governing valuation of
polls, the AFT COPE contribution was properly valued at $250.
A. A..F.. S !6.4. "he complaint suggests, hcwever, that the
contribution must have been for the primary because the poll
results were provided to Williams during this 61-180 day period
while the poll still had some value under 5 106.4. This
contention is similarly without merit. The regulations governing
poll valuation do not determine whether the contribution of a
particular poll was for the purpose of influencing the primary or
the general election. If a contributor provides something of

CN value to a candidate that is only of value in the general eleotion,

that contribution is clearly for the purpose of influencin the
general election and is properly designated as a contribt for

OEM the general election. Once this determination is made, the poll
regulations govern the calculation of the amount of the
contribution not the determination of the election to which the
poll pertains.

This complaint sets forth no legal or factual basis to
support a finding of a violation against AFT or AFT COPE. au

'AD for the reasons set forth above, the Com ission should find so
reason to believe that AFT or AFT COPE violated any provision of
the Act and should dismiss this complaint.

C) Sincerely,

0Lyn Utrecht
Manatt, Phelps, Phillips & Kantor
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April 24, 1992

Cheryl Kornegay
office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission :;0
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3480 - A Lot of Folks for Pat Williams, George

Christensen, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Kornegay:

This is in response to the Commission's letter dated
March 12, 1992, advising A Lot of Folks for Pat Williams ("the
Committee") that a complaint had been filed against it. The
complaint is without merit and should be dismissed by the
Commission without further action.

Ron Marlenee, a candidate for the Republican party
nomination for the U.S. House of Representatives in the state
of Montana, asks that the Commission find that the Comittee
has violated the federal campaign laws by accepting three
contributions (total value $893.36) in excess of the primary
limits. The contributions in question were in-kind
contributions from three unions for the general election. Mr.
Rarlenee argues that the contributions, made before the date
of the primary, were actually made in connection with the
primary and, therefore, exceeded the primary election limits.

While Mr. Marlenee purports to cite authority for this
proposition, he has provided no Commission rule or ruling that
would bar the acceptance of general election in-kind
contributions before the date of the primary. There is a good
reason for this: there is no such prohibition. Where goods
and services are related to the general election, their
acceptance before the primary election is lawful. In this
case, the in-kind contributions made by the unions were
related to the general election and were properly reported as
in-kind contributions subject to the general election
contribution limitations.

Before 1990, the state of Montana had two congressional
districts. Mr. Marlenee was the representative from one of

[0403|-037/DA921010.0021
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the districts, while Congressman Williams was elected from the
other district. As a result of the 1990 Census, the number of
Congressional seats in the State of Montana was reduced to
one. With only one district remaining, the two sitting
Members would be required to run against each other.

Congressman Williams has organized his campaign
accordingly. Planning and strategies for the campaign have
been directed toward the confrontation with Mr. Marlenee that
will occur during the general election. Mr. Marlenee, as
shown by this complaint, has done the same. Press coverage of
the campaign is focussed on this general election face-off.
Although the articles are being written long before either
man's primary, the discussion of issues race are framed in
terms of Williams versus Marlenee. See e.., Newspaper
clippings in Attachment A. Further, Congressman Williams did
not at the time have, and does not have now, any primary
opposition.

Labor organization support in this race is overwhelming
in favor of Congressman Williams. At the time of the event
held at the Democratic Club at issue in this MR, many unions
had already given the maximum allowable contribution to the
Williams campaign for the primary election, or had pledged to
do so. The event was a breakfast to which various union
representatives in the Washington, D.C. area were invited.
The event was not a fundraiser, but rather was intended to
give Congressman Williams an opportunity to thank the unions
for their support, to discuss ideas for his challenge against
Narlenee, and to encourage their continued involvement in the
general election campaign. The event had no purpose of
influencing activities in connection with the primary
election, since, as noted, the primary is irrelevant in this
race.

The poll involved in the in-kind contributions reflects
these same realities. Each of the substantive questions in
the poll tests voter perceptions of Congressman Williams as
compared to Congressman Marlenee. The poll was designed to be
used by Congressman Williams not to influence Democratic
voters in the primary, where such information is irrelevant,
but to shape the campaign for the competition for all voters
in the general election. Mr. Marlenee's theorizing on how
polls are valued, while interesting, is misguided here. The
polling information in question has no relevance to the
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Williams campaign except in the context of its general
election challenge to the Marlenee campaign.

Under Federal Election Commission regulations, 11 C.F.R.
S 106.4, polling data have always been treated differently
than other in-kind contributions. The regulations set out a
clear method for valuing polling data and for apportioning the
donation of such data as a contribution. Section 106.4(g)(2)
of these regulations provides that polling data held for at
least 60 days after the initial receipt of the data are valued
at only five percent of the data's original value. Here, the
unions in question arranged to pay $5,000 directly to the
polling company for a poll to be taken in mid-August 1991.
The results of the poll were held by the polling company for
over 60 days, until mid-October', at which time the results
were provided to the Williams campaign. Under Section
106.4(g) (2), the value of each $5,000 payment at that point
was $250.

There is, therefore, no violation of the campaign laws
here. The donation of the polling data was properly valued
and reported. This complaint is quite simply the result of
pure politics. Narlenee's filing of this complaint emphasizes
the point that the general election campaign is already Joined
in Montana, long before the date of the primaries. Unable to

0 find any serious issues on which to challenge the Williams
campaign, Marlenee is reduced to filing harassing FEC

IWr complaints. The Commission must recognize the political

realities of the race in Montana. The complaint should be
dismissed without further action.

IThe in-kind contribution reported by the American Federation of
Teachers as made on September 16, 1991, is misleading. While this may be
the date that AFT made its payment to the polling firm, no results from the
poll were received by the Committee until mid-October.

10403 1-0037/DA921010.0021 4124092
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If you have any questions or need additional information,

please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

lO4WI-MMMDA921OIO.0J2
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Aaaand they re off
Don't kid yourself;
Marlenec- Williams
contest has started

at Williams'hasn't announcePhis plans for 1992 - yet.
But lately the Montana Dem-

ocrat is talking more and more like
a candidate for an eighth str t
term in the U.S. House of Repre-
sentatives. This would be a bead to

CO head battle with GOF kep. Ron
Marlenee for the only Montana

, seat in the House remas* as a
result of rapportlonment.

Dl nr recent weeks Wiams
has shifted his focus toward east.

CO era Montana. He anouned *t
the other day that a House

0. sibc0mauttev that he $me on
C) will conduct a bearing March 13 on

the (orps of Ensmeers" manwg
,,r met of the Misouri River water

resources. T is key h's for-,
many folks in eastern Montana.

Earier, WiOm paid a viai to a
VA service center in Billings and
showed up at agpultmue-relsed
conventions in Great Fals. He
mentioned that his experic iWK n
Washington, D.C,, began as an aide
to John Meicher who during the
early 1970s was the state's east-
em district cogressma.

The Montana Standad newspa-
per in butte publihed an editoria
comment pointing out Williams'
recent hawkish connents about
the Persian OuJ War, a apparent
tur,'around from early January
when Williams voted again.st the

use of force. "It sunds like Pat
has hanged his tune".... the
editorial noted..

Marlenee, of course, is abeady a
declared candidate.

The eastern Montana Republi-
can wants a mnth term. He took a
swing through wetern Mntana
last month, meeting with a gop
aof l ogger an demnin envi-
ronmentalists for causi the slow-
down in timber har1w k t ealo"
disagreed with Gov. -"-- a d
legislators who want to WIN
the state bison bunt.

Our ConCOus The heoto-
head caNPig isu y.

Williams won't leave
wonderng muck loner. M
prouised to annouwt his MWc .
tio in th eay sr ,u .-1'•0 .wilhms asumnedpheina
Montana Poll st Decem bet aIoU by Eaern Montaa conhuweek indiatod Marisaw ul
Wifiams bave evenly divided ap
port througwut the sate,

It wig be a long. tough b fer
the e copum It
turn nsty. It could widen the
sociaL emoma nd suM
between easer andW ester
Montana. And no matter who wins.
Montana loses, This Mate wil sad
only tWee delegates to C.

We repeat: We think the horse
race has already begun It's goin
to be an excitingwl r ide -
knowing that one of the horses wtl
be shot dead at the finis line.

- The Great FaUs Tribue



"Marlenee.Williams
campaign has beim
Pat Wlllavs Insn't anounced his plans for 1992 - yet

Out lately the Montana Democrat k talking mor sad eo
like a candidate for an elhth straight term In the U.S.
iouse of Mepresentates This would be a head-to-mad
batte with GOP Rep. Ron Marlen for the only Montana
seat In the House jemainlnq as a remat uf reainpwtruunt

During recent weeks Williams has shffted his foc toward
eastern Montanm. He announced Just the other day that a
House subcommittee that be serves on will conduct a
hearing March 13 on the Corps of Enineers' nanement
of Missouri Piver water rsources. This Is a key oue

a, many fouik in eastern Montana.

Earlier, Williams peld a visit to a VA service ce In
DLhua and showed up at egrlmalur-rolaed con
u Oram Falls. He n tm&d ht hiele tI WWIh

ton D.C. began a en ae to John Mler who dam"'J the y 197e06 was dho tats gaminr 4lsulctoo n-

This week the Motana Standard odr Ia 3
1 .Mubshed an edeodl cmmeat pO" out Wolmw "
riene hawkish comm abont the Perswia Owu Witit

0 appmrent hrnwo from earl Jamnuy when Wn il
voed apist the use td fort.. Olt umand lm Pat bw
cq"edr hiatsmn" ... the edorial noted.

0 Marlese, of course. Is atrea4 a declared cazdate.

wThe eastern Motana Republiam weas a ninth Nm. He
took a swing through wetern Ms a N l m0th. me"o, ~wit a group of Itri and condem t me m

for Causing ale inuwn i. timbie
Gov St.,u and e who wa"t Ro

elimate the sate io ut

Our conclusion The head-to-head campaign is undeway.

Wllllumq wnn't 1pav. Montmnans wondelng much lOngpr.
He has pmmlsed to announce his Intentiom In the arly
spntme.

Williants had an edge in a Montana Poll lat December. but
a poll by Eastern Montana Coliege this week indicdlad
Marlenee and Williams have evenly-divided Vmppot
tfrughout the state.

Io will be a long, tcugh baftle for the veteran congrIsmIan. It
could turn nasty. It could widen the social, economic and

.political gulf between eastem and western Montam And
no matter who wins, Montana loses. This state will sed
on the dat. to Congress In 1"3.
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imoy w i ad Ms. Tamara Kipper
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
ashington, D.C. 20463

'.0
N)

r43Re: HUB 3480

Dear Ms. Kipper:

As you requested In our telephone conversation yeste~ayp
enclosed is a copy of the signed August 20, 1991 letter fVm L
AFSCME/PEOPLE to the Pat Williams for Congress Committee .D
advising the committee of the $393.36 In-kind contribution
made to the committee and specifically designating that as a
1992 general election contribution.

I hope this is sufficient to dispose of this matter. If
you need anything else, please let me knov.

Si~noere l y,

Larr .ounse
General Counsel

LPW:bsc
Enclosure
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August 20. 1991

Representative Pat Williams
Pat williams for Congress
P.O. Sox 1992
Helena, Montana S9601

Dear Representative Williams

I an pleased to inform you that a $393.36 Io-Kind @-m -gncontribution has been mode to Pet Wllijm for Congrues t the
.993 general election.

Pleas* be advised that 3 L will be eouti, this
amount to the FPC.

It you should have any quse"mew ple& mtcg my Utfm.

Sinceeoly,

Rick Soott
Director of Political Action

RS.. Ins
Enclosure

cc: George Hagerman, Director. CounAil 9
Robert Meyer, Interpational Union Area Director

f" 2S L N* W0 sea0fa4290L
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September 23, 1992

Tamara Kapper
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: KUR 3480 - A Lot of Folks for Pat Williams# George
Christensen, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Kapper:

This is in response to your inquiry regarding written
designations of in-kind contributions at issue in the above-
referenced matter under review. Please find enclosed copies
of correspondence between the Williams campaign and the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Zmployeex
relating to in-kind contributions.

The campaign is still rmarching the other contributions
and, as soon as any materials are available, I will forward
them to you.

If you have any questions in the interim or need
additional information, please let me know.

10403 i-0001/DA922670.0271
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Pprqse tStive Pat illiam
Pt William for Contress
P.O. 2';x 1992
a'e1em., Montana 59601
Dear heprecentltive wita".t

1 0m pleased to intocm you that & $393.36 Zn-Kind aigncc'ntrjojtlor has beam made to Pat Wlllama tog Congress tovgrdg tse1992 ge"[4l *le;tion,

Piease be advisad that ArU'3I.PCLE viii be 'eportt| this

if Y-,a should have any qetions, pJeaa&e CoMtaCZ my o[trie.

Slumeetly,

luck Scatt

Enlciosar.

0.; Gevrge age na-i. Dire or. COftf.u *RmOret Meyer, Tnlter-atiesal Unl i Area Directcr

%261 SIM %W~k"%?ONDC 2FC3O.JQO'42o V-1
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Pat 1l11ias for O ones
P.O USS 1002
"ele, wontene 99001

Dear Iteeetseive illiam :

I s pleased to lInfor you that a 5350 Zn-Kind ONWeVg
OOntribution has been usdo to Pet vilia or iongroe u@varas
the 1992 primary eleas on.

Please be dvised that AF6USo-OPLM vill be reportUM this
aw unt to the FtC.

If you should have any question, please contact my offioe.

Smoa-ely

Rick Ugtt
ODrecot of olittoal Ae"ia

wnlosure

oat eorge uarm, Dlrector, €ommli 9
Robert Heyer, nteanutimel Vtm Ares DLretoE
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Pat William cor Cwores
P.O. box lot
Rlease MOntana 560 s1

DaOr lepreaenttive willims:

In ealj ?ebcuary ycm roeeved l1@tiostion that tae ameglaP~nerti~ eState, county and Runioipai~o.aha SB53lInkind contribution to you primarys nat aflyn.~

This contribution should have beon &ooinewed s n laklaiOOtribl ai to your 192 general election campein.
We are amending our lr reaurde to show this as a Ungeneral election contribution, and ve ask that you 40 tfe t .

Should You have any questions anneerning this riht i enp1ease COntaCt AGCMe PolitiCal Aation oirotor mic Scott.

interntioalsemtwery..qrtass,

%Zi UTJ&N Ov AN 0400 CC 2=$ 2? 20C2,
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ADDITION" D MZNTS WILL 53 ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOMI AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL miCROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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tU RaDER Is REERRED fJO AWtO UI XUt, a

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Rteport.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority 8stm.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1630.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 36. -tt).
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. Gemmral Counsel' s RBep t, In the lEt 't £t*.. _ .._
Priority., dinted Deceer 3, 1993.

See Rteel 354, pa,.. lr742 . ....
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Ltr &nd 8os, Chat manMssta ma for IMrlene Committee
1** Vift Street, Worth
Great Falls, 3? 594-03

33: RUEm 3460

Dear Kr. Anderson:

Worch 9, 1992. the federal 3l.cttm
Sat s31en certain Yio1~t14s~.

At .E 1971. as amm~ds4 f~

Ki .i'  •
r i

i' ' i. . 2i ...

Narrative

Date the Cmmssion voted to close tthe le- *C 09 1nI

.4 ~4 I



The mplainaut alleges thot A Lot of talks for • i
Pat Williae an ortge Christ~sens as treaer , t*etessive in-kind contributions totalling #tSO ($fl,#*
three multicandidate political action committees ilin
with the 1990 primary election. The multicandidate 0 i
ate: Aerican federation of State. County a Municipl3mployees - P3OPLK and Willias Lucy, as treasurer; United
Automobile Workers Voluntary Community Action Project and
Sill Casstevens, as treasurer; *nd the American Federation of
Teachers Committee on Political 3duration and Gregory Humphrey,
as treasurer. The complainant alleges that the Williams
Committee received the the contributions in advance of the
primary election but designated the contributions for the
general election because each PAC had reached its contribution
limit of $5,000 for the primary election.

The Respondents assert that as a result of the 1990 o ep
the congressional districts in the state of Mtontana were tdeoe
to one district causing the two incumbents, CongresinpWi*b

Coinittee was for a poll to determine voters' peroepti M~
two congresmen if they ran against one another in tIelection. All of the Respondats contend further tha
properly assessed the poll' s value and properly V
the Ct in as an in-kind contribution to theW] ii!iii!-ii-
Commttee fOr' h genral election. •srJ 'm*

5This smater involves no serious indication of * '

significant issue relative to the other issues pemd"h
the commssion, and involves no substantial in1ubss 0 ot !ii
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*it Corley, msqui r
1 174th Street, M.W., suite 800

Washington, D.C. 20005

33: N 3480

Deer Ms. Corley:

On March 12, 1992, the Federal Slection Cornission notifiedyour clients, A Lot of Folks for Fat Wlliam and George P.
Christensen, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain
Violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,* as
smsnd~4. A oopT of the complaint yas enoloe with that
notifioetioi.

If you bare any questions, please contact me at ( 2)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Attachment
Narrative

Date the CoImssLon voted to close the file:DE
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5Tb. co~p~ainant alleges that A Lot of ftk. for i :
e*aessive in-kind contributions totalling $750 ($250
three smlticandidate political action comm ttees in e-'d
with the 1990 primry election. The multicanulddte comt ,ares American Federation of Stat, County a Municipal
Employees -PEOPLE and william Lucy, as treasurer; united
Automobile Workers Voluntary Community Action Project and
sill Casstevens, as treasurer; and the American Federation of
Teachers Committee on Political Education and Gregory Humphrey,
as treasurer. The complainant alleges that the Williams
Committee received the the contributions in advance of the
primary election but designated the contributions for the
general election because each PAC had reached its contribution
limit of $5,000 for the primary election.

The Respondents assert that as a result of the 1990Ocnsuthe congressional districts in the state of Montana wre e e
to one district causing the two incumbents, Congressmen: WI3 !Zj~and aclenee to run against one another in the general )| 4On.
The PAC's contend the in-hind contribution to the Wlt
Comittee was for a poll to determine voters" prcet,-
twO omgv!essmen if they ran against one anlolter in tbu'*
election. All of the Respondent contend further that
ptgcly alseed the poll's value and properly r . ... 'heC eion as an in-kind coineribution to the L

This matter involves no serious indicaion of at. Iintet b respndets to violate th mW2, invove en . ,
significant isue relative to the othet issus peod? iaa
te Ciulion, and involves no subtantial muntl of. ::



"I. ',ayl Whitma , Isqu e ...' ..

6000 est Jefferson Ave.
Detroit, MI 48214

33: ElI 3460

Dear Mr. Whitman:

On March 12, 1992, the Federal Ilection Commission notified
your clients, the United Auto Workers V-CAP and Dill Ceestevens,
as treasurer, of a cmlaint alle~iagI certain violations of the
Fedeal 3le~ton ampaign Act of 1971,..aS eutudd. A oo of
the complaint was en~oeed with that ntfiation.

219.3690.

Sincerely,

Attachment

Narrative
Date the Commission voted to close the file: 5C|



Pt Williats a Oorg C ta,.nsen, as tt...... .... i ....r
ei~esivein-kind contribution totalling $75@ ($250 ,

thre ultcadidtepolitical action committees in E i js
sr~h he1990 primary election. The multicandidate coit

are: American Federation of State, County a Mtunicipal ,
Ump~loyeos - P3OPLI and William Lucy. as treasurer; U1nitedJ
Automobile Workers Voluntary Community Action Project and .
5111 Casatevens, as treasurer; and the American Federation of
Teachers Committee on Political Education and Gregory 3umphrey,
as treasurer. The complainant alleges that the Williams
Committee received the the contributions in advance of the
primary election but designated the contributions for the
general election because each PAC had reached its contribution
limit of $5,000 for the primary election.

The Respondents assert that as a result of the 1990 ceqsp
the congressional districts in the state of Montana were .4bd
to one district causing the tvo incumbents, Congreesmes VIZand Namrlenee to run against one another in the general ,l am,
Whe PAC's contend the in-kind contribution to the Villi .- +Conilttee was for a poll to determine voters' e"pi*
two congreemo if they ran against one another i ~
election. All of the Respondents contend further .ha I~i : v..

thL Cmissiom as an in-kind cotribution o the, Tilkt '4
Cette for the general election. -..

55bis matter involves no serious indicatios-of em
inteat by respOndents to violate the 113€m, i,,olveg .s +.+++ ++. + +i+ .
significant Sie relative to the other issues peljaW : , F .
the comisit on, and involves no substantial amouus et +!+ .++i.+ ++++++
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.... t, s~~z , Laztor
z O e pe. A.a. nw.
nte 200

Vashington, D.C. 200364-669

lu3: NU 3460

Dear Its. Utrecht:

On N~ccb 12, 19, the Federal 31.letoa Cslon notified
ci rces ederetle of *mfsend.

lipd A wt lecie ili.

'-4

'4

If you have a q pieee. WI..e to~ctt at (202)319-3690.

8tnceroly,

Tamars a pper

AttachmentNarrative

Date the Commission voted to close t. file: __________



aHo A WI ov vor.. vga vat wru.zam ,...Who complainant alZ~s that A Lot of Stalks for "'

td8ssve in-kind contributions totalling $750 ($250 :
throe multicandidate political action camitt..es in - '
with the 1990 primary election. The multicandidate camteme
ares American Federation of Stat., County a Nunicipal
Employees - PEOPLE and William Lucy, as treasurer; United
Automobile Workers Voluntary Community Action Project and
Bill Casstevens, as treasurer; and the American Federation of
Teachers Committee on Political Edlucation and Gregory Eumphrey,
as treasurer. The complainant alleges that the Williams
Committee received the the contributions in advance of the
primary election but designated the contributions for the
general election because each PAC had reached its contribution
limit of $5,000 for the primary election.

The Respondents assert that as a result of the 1990 ns
the congressional districts in the state of Nontana were ~ ed ..to one district causing the tvo incumbents, Congresmena VIU
and Narlenee to run against one another in the general J~ mThe PAC's contend the in-kind contribution to the Wi . ikI~i 'C--mttee was for a poll to determine voters' p,. e ti" '! i
two cougre--n if they ran against one another in tb
election. All of the Rtespondents contend further tht-t~
proprly asssd tepoll' s value and properl v
th enmsion ase an ia-kind cotiuint theV
Ceitto for the qeneral election. , !i

55bis matter involves no serious inictiop f

th Commssion, and involves no substantial . -
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berry P. Woeidborg, Uequire
1101 17th Street, W..
Washington, D.C. 20005

RK: Kul 3460

Dear Kr. Weinberg:
On Karch 12, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified

your clients, the American Federation of State,
County a Rtunicipsi 3mpLoyees-?3OL3 end William Lucy, as
treasurer, of a cemlaint alleging certain violations of the
lSderal tisotionea mpa gn Act of 1971. as a44de. A cop of
the comv~atnt ms encle4o with that motif Loatios.

If yo have any questions, please contatt t-m*t (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Taara Lapper.

AttachmentNarrative

Date the Commission voted to close the tile: 8EV 0
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/ i sue. £t i.@ or rou tm & 4zlm ,
+ .+ . e complainant alilge that A Lot of ,olks for .... + +++. ,

* L tWllialms and George Christemsa.,, as treamater, rmt# i 4excessive in-kind contributions totlling $750 ($25I0 "+ + .  '
three multicandidate poltical action cmmitteeg ine c-o.... tvith the 1990 primary election. Ihe multicandidate coitt -- i8...are:t American Federation of State, County a NunicipalEmlploes- PEOPLEl and William Lucy, as treasurerg United
Automobile Workers Voluntary Community Action Project and
Dill Casatevens, as treasurer; and the American Federation ofTeachers Committee on Political Education and Gregory Humphrey,
as treasurer. The complainant alleges that the Williams
Committee received the the contributions in advance of the
primary election but designated the contributions for the
general election because each PAC had reached its contribution
limit of $5,000 for the primary election.

The Respondents assert that as a result of the 1990 c1 wso the congressional districts in the state of Nontana wee t --
to one district causing the two incumbents, Congressmen W1l&tO and Nalrlenee to run against one another in the generl
T~he PACsI contend the in-kind contribution to the W11Z I
Commttee was for a poll to determine voters' petoept

~~two cegreamn if they ran against one another in iielection. All of the Respondents contend further iii properly assessed the poll' s value and properl~r1 , /
the Clieoion as an in-kind contribution to th lili '

I)Coi/tee for the general election. + i?!+:!++,+5' ...

y l~ignificant ise relative to the other issues peed Pu . " '
the +Commission, and involves no substantial afounts't ++g ',ae++

t


